Spencer Riley

4233 CAMPHOR AVENUE (714) 315-5450 YORBA LINDA, CALIFORNIA, 92886
Cell (714)-315-5450 sriley@chapman.edu http://lordloudlaugh.com

Profile

A dedicated team player, able to multi-task, quickly pick up new skills and get jobs organized and completed well. I have extensive experience in film production with a focus on sound, lighting and editing. Service projects are a particular passion of mine.

Work Experience

- Electronics Specialist Best Buy, September 2020 Present
 - Assisted Customers with choosing electronics to fit their needs.
- Academic and Film Tutor Self Employed, 2017 Present
 - Tutoring multiple high-school students in a variety of academic subjects including advanced mathematics, science, and ACT/SAT prep.
- Production Assistant My Concierge Catering, September 2018 January 2019
 - o Provided various scheduling and administrative tasks for a busy food delivery service.

Skills

- Audio: AVID Pro Tools Certified, Audio Board fluency, Fisher proficiency, Experience with Tascam's, Shotgun mic's, Cardioid type mic's, Sound mixing and recording.
- Camera: Steadicam certified, DV camera proficiency,
- Editing: Adobe Premier, Photoshop, After-Effects, AVID Pro Tools, AVID Media Composer, Video Switcher.
- Other interests: Advanced PADI Certification.

Education

Chapman University (Documentary and Broadcast Journalism Major)

- Projected graduation Spring 2022. Honors Program minor. GPA 3.36
- Orange County School of the Arts (OCSA) Film and Television Conservatory.
 - Fall 2014-Spring 2018

Key Project Experience:

- TODD-AO Audio Design Intern Spring 2019 Present:
 - Management and creation of mobile ADR solutions and Audio Recording/Design for a Sound Design Startup.
- CSBN Live Production Crew. Fall 2018 Present:
 - Variety of roles including technical director, audio design, assistant director.
 - Live coverage of sporting events with a live feed to 2 local cable stations.
- "AppDates" Fall 2019- Winter 2019:
 - o Producer, Writer, Cinematographer, and Editor for an Online Dating Show about a girl finding dates through applications not usually associated with dating (how many episodes, etc.).

Spencer Riley

4233 CAMPHOR AVENUE (714) 315-5450 YORBA LINDA, CALIFORNIA, 92886
Cell (714)-315-5450 sriley@chapman.edu http://lordloudlaugh.com

"Human Resources" May 2018 - August 2018:

 Sound mixer/recordist for a Feature-length film releasing in 2021. Four months shoot with responsibilities as boom operator and on-set sound mixer.

"Ballet Folklorico Season Finale" Fall 2017 - Spring 2018:

 Sound mixer/recordist and Co-Director for a year-long project culminating in a 2 hour long, 5 camera feed, live show with live feed to a local cable channel.

"Northbound – The Power of Music" June 2017 – August 2017:

 Director, Co-editor, Producer, Cinematographer. Partnered with and taught 2 students with no film experience to create a service documentary on the use of music to aid in rehabilitation and recovery from addiction.

"OCF-OCF, Camp for Children with Cancer" Fall 2016:

 All aspects of production from concept to final product on an independent PSA for OCF-OCF

"Who Rescued Who" Jan 2016 – February 2016:

Produced, directed and shot an independent PSA for pet adoption

Leadership Experience:

- University Honors Program-Chapman. 2018-current
- Editor in Chief-Digital Yearbook, OCSA. 2017-2018
- Online Editor-School Newspaper, OCSA. 2017-2018
- Teachers Assistant (FTV) for Live Production class, OCSA. Spring 2018
- Leader of a documentary skills 4 week camp for Girls, Inc. Summer 2017

Volunteer Experience:

- Ronald McDonald House. Service Volunteer. 2017 2018
- Camp OCSA Filmmaking Student Teacher (Ages 10-18). Summer '16 and Summer '17
- OCSA Documentary Filmmaking Initiative. Alaska Summer '17
- National Honor Society, 30 hours of service to various local community groups. '17-'18
- Tech assistant for Encore! Travis Ranch Middle School Show Choir. '16

Awards and Honors:

- Best Sound "The World Within Vincent". FTV Conservatory, OCSA. 2018
- Scholastic Art and Writing (National). 2 Silver Keys for Photography. 2018
- Salutatorian (HS GPA of 3.98), OCSA. 2018
- Most Outstanding 11th Grade Student. FTV Conservatory, OCSA. 2017
- Iron Filmmaker Award. FTV Conservatory, OCSA. 2017
- TVT National High School Film Festival. Runner-Up. 2017
- "Maggie". 5th place TVT Film Festival 2016
- Outstanding CMTA Athlete (Month of October/National Recognition) 2015